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ETEXT ATTACHMENT 10/08/2008 18 : 53
Erinn D. Larkin

Campaign Finance Analyst

Federal Election Commission

999 E. Street

Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00270421

Reference: August Monthly Report (7/1/08-7/31/08)

Dear Ms. Larkin:

We are in receipt of your letter dated October 3, 2008, noting incorrect totals shown on Lines 11(a)(i) and 11(a)(ii),
Column B of our August Monthly Report.

We have amended our August 2008 Monthly Report and removed the data entered in error. We trust this amendment has
adequately addressed the issue raised in your letter.

Sincerely,

Richard C. Hall, Assistant Treasurer
Ste. Michelle Wine Estates LTD Political Action Committee




